
ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 
OFFICIAL RECORDS · 

RESUMED FllfTY-NINTB: SESSION 
29 August and 10 November 1975 

Summary records of plenary meetings: 
'I I, 
j) ,. 
1\ 
jr \) 

lJNITED NATIONS ~ 

E/SR.l980 and 1981 · 

.., ... 



ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 
OFF!CIAL RECORDS 

RESUMED FIFTY-NINTH SESSION 

29 August and lU November 1975 

Su11l11lary records of plenary nzeetings 

UNITED NATIONS 
New York, 1976 



INTRODUCTORY NOTE 

The Official Records of the Economic and Social Council consist of the 
summary records of the plenary meetings, incorporating corrections requested by 
delegations and any necessary editorial modifications, the supplements and the 
lists of delegations. 

* • * 

Symbols of United Nations documents are composed of capital letters com­
bined with figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference to a United 
Nations document. 

' 



CONTENTS 

Page 

Agenda items of the fifty-ninth session considered at the resumed session iv 

Check list of documents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v 

Summary records of the 1980th and 198lst plenary meetings . . . . . . . . . . 1 

1980th meeting . . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............ e • • • • 1 

198lst meeting 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I f I I I I I I I I I I I I I II I I I I I I t I I I I I I I I I 4 

... 
Ill 



I 

I 
I 
! 
f 

j 
I ,, 

! 

I 
I 
I 

AGENDA ITEMS OF THE FIFrY-NINTH SESSION CONSIDERED 
AT THE RESUMED SESSION 

10. Special session of the General Assembly devoted to development and 
international economic co-operation.* 

15. Operational activities for development.** 

17. Food problems.** 

22. Calendar of conferences.** 

24. Trade and development.~ * 

* Considered at the 1980th meeting. 
**Considered at the 1981st meeting. 

•• 



Doculnent No. 

E/5740/ Add.l 

E/5748 

E/5749 

E/5750 

E/5751 

E/5751/ Add.l 

E/ AC.62/L.5 

E/DEC/130-136 
(LIX) 

E/L.1676 

E/L.1677 

E/L.1679 

E/L.1680 

E/L.1681 and 
Add.1 and 2 

E/L.1682 

E/RES/1981 
(LIX) 

E/SR.1980 and 
1981 

CHECK LIST OF DOCUMENTS 

NoTE. Listed below are the documents pertaining to the resumed fifty-ninth 
session. All documents were issued in mimeographed form unless otherwise 
indicated. 

Title or desc:-irJti~ll 

Resolutions and decisions 13dopted by the Econo11~ic and Social 
Council at its resumed fifty-ninth session 

Note by the Secretariat on the decisions taken by the Trade 
and Development Board at the first part of its fifteenth 
session 

Report of the Preparatory Committee on it!J third session 

Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the 1975 annual 
report of the International Monetary Fund 

Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the 1975 annual 
report of the World Bank 

Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the 1975 annual 
report of the International Finance Corporation 

Draft report of the Preparatory Committee on its third session 

Decisions adopted by the Councii at its resumed fifty-ninth 
session 

Note by the Secretariut on a decision taken by the Governing 
Council of the United Nations Developn,ent Programme at 
its twentieth session 

Nomination of members of the World Food Council: note by 
the Secretariat 

Report of the United Nations/FAO Intergovernmental Com­
mittee of the Wo.rld Food Programme-recommendation for 
a pledging target for the period 1977-1978: note by the 
Secretary-General 

Venue of the second session of the Commission on Trans­
national Corporations: letter dated 29 September 1975, ad­
dressed to the Secretary-General by the .representative of 
Peru 

Note by the Secretariat 

Algeria, Argentina, Egypt, Ecuador, Iran, Kenya, Pakistan, 
Romania, Thailand, Uganda and Yugoslavia: draft decision 

Resolution adopted by the Council at its resumed fifty-ninth 
session 

Summary records of the plenary meetings held by the Council 
during its resumed fifty-ninth session 

v 

Agenda 
item 

10 

10 

10 

10 

17 

15 

22 

22 

22 

Observations 
and refert:nces 

Official Records of the Eco~ 
nomic and Social Council, 
Resumed Fifty-ninth Ses­
sion, Supplement No. 1 A 

For the text of the report as it 
was adopted by the Council 
at its 1981st meeting, sec 
E/5749 

For the printed text, see 
E/ 5740/ Add.l 

For the printed text, see 
E/5740/ Add.l 

Official Records of the Eco­
nomic and Social Council, 
Resumed Fifty-ninth Ses­
sion, 1980th and 1981st 
meetings 



-

• 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 

RESUI\'IED FI~'TY-NINTH SESSION 

, 

Summary records of the 1980th and 198lst plenary meetings, held at 
Headquarters, New York, on 29 August and 10 November 1975 

1980th meeting 

Friday, 29 August 1975, at 4.35 p.m. 

President: Mr. Iqbal A. AKHUND (Pakistan). 

In the absence of the President, Mr. Longerstaey 
(Belgium), Vice-President, took the Chair. 

AGENDA ITEM 10 

Special 8ession of the General Assembly devoted 
to dev-elopment and international economic co· 
operation (E/5748, E/L.l676, E/ AC.62/L.5, 
conference room paper) 

1: The PRESIDENT said that the Council had before 
it the draft report of the Preparatory Committee on its 
third session (E/ AC.62/L.5), the note by the Secre­
tariat (E/57 48) on the decisions taken by the Trade 
and Development Board at the first part of its fifteenth 
session and the note by the Secretariat (E/L.1676) on 
a decision taken by the Governing Council of the 
United Nations Development Programme at its twen­
tieth session. He drew attention to the conference room 
paper which contained chapter II of the draft report of 
the Preparatory Committee, as amended during the 
meeting of the Committee held that morning. The 
complete report of the Committee, comprising docu­
ment E/ AC.62/L.5 with the exception of chapter II 
of that document which was to be replaced by the 
conference room paper, would be circulated as docu­
ment B/5749. 

2. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) said 
that the Rapporteur of the Preparatory Committee had 
asked him to provide certain clarifications concerning 
the text in the conference room paper. Paragraphs 11, 
12, 13 and 14 should follow paragraph 7 and should 
be renumbered accordingly. The first line of the new 
paragraph 13 should read "Another delegation ex­
pressed its disagreement and categorically rejected 
those false assertions and stated that 110 one should 
make use of . . . ". The reference in the ... .jw paragraph 
14 should be to the new paragraph 13, which had 
originally been paragraph 9. 

1 

E/SR.1980 

3. ,;:,:,~'. BENNANI (Morocco), Chairman of the 
Preparatory Committee, said that he had the honour 
to present the Preparatory Committee's draft report 
on its third session (E/ AC.62/L.5 and conference 
room paper). The Committee bad decided to extend 
its third session so as to continue its work in informal 
consultations and fulfil the task which had been en­
trusted to it by the Council and which was so important 
to the succr.ss uf the seventh special session. He drew 
attention to the decisions taken by the Committee that 
morning, which were reflected in paragraphs 2 and 3 
of document E/ AC.62/L.5. He stressed that through­
out the year the Committee had carried out its work in 
a constructive and co-operative spirit, and he was sure 
that the same spirit would be maintained in the work 
of the special session, so that its aims could be achieved 
and appropriate decisions taken. 
4. Mr. CHANG Hsien-wu (China) said that his dele­
gation considered that paragraphs 11 and 12 of chapter 
II of the report, contained in the conference room 
paper, contained formulations which did not reflect the 
actual discussions that had taken place that morning at 
the Preparatory Committee's meeting. Paragraph 14 
stated that other delegations had supported the views 
expressed in paragraph 13, but the actual situation was 
that only a handful of individual delegations had ex­
pressed support for those views. Paragraph 8 referred 
to the representative of the German Democratic Re­
public, speaking on behalf of socialist countries, and 
that did not correspond to the facts. He hoped that 
appropriate changes would be made in the text. 
5. Mr. QADRUD DIN (Pakistan), Rapporteur of the 
Preparatory Committee, explained that the original text 
of paragraph 8 had contained the wording "speaking 
on behalf of the socialist countries", and that the word 
"the" bud been deleted at the request of certain dele­
gations and in consultatic ll with the representative of 
the German Democratic Republic. The delegations 
concerned had considered that it was thus clear that 



-' ·~ ~ "<·-<~" 

- ~' , . ~. 

2 Economic and Social Council-Resumed Fifty-ninth Session 

he had been speaking on behalf of some of the socialist 
countries. Furthermore the point made in paragraph 8 
was dealt with in paragraph 9, which reflected views 
expressed by the Albanian delegation. The statements 
made at the Preparatory Committee's meeting had been 
recorded faithfully in the conference room paper. 
6. The PRESIDENT pointed out that the draft report 
had been adopted that morning by the Preparatory 
Committee and that it was not for the Council to 
modify it; it could only take note of it. All the com­
ments which were made would, of course, be reflected 
in the summary record. 
7. Mr. sMID (Czechoslovakia), speaking both as the 
representative of Czechoslovakia and as the chairman 
of the group of Eastern European States for the moath 
of August, said that he disagreed with the entire con­
tents of paragraph 9. It contained slander against a 
whole group of countries and was expressed in very 
pejorative language which was unusual in United Na­
tions documents. It was not clear what was meant by 
the "so-called socialist countries". He wondered 
whether the statement had really been made at the 
meeting of the Preparatory Committee that morning 
or whether it had been added later. The deplorable 
approach of the delegation in question could only be 
aimed at diven.ing the attention of all delegations from 
the ma~H issues of the seventh special session. He there­
fore considered that the whole of paragraph 9 should be 
omitted. 
8. Mr. NEUGEBAUER (German Democratic Re­
public) recalled that the President had already pointed 
out that the report had been adopted at the final meet­
ing of the Preparatory Committee. Paragraphs 8 and 
14 had been read out by the Rapporteur and agreed on 
by the Committee. He therefore saw no reason to 
reopen the discussion in another forum. 
9. Mr. CHANG• Hsien-wu (China) said that an ex­
tremely abnormal. situation had prevailed at the final 
meeting of the Preparatory Committee that morning. 
One super-Power, for its own ulterior motives, had 
insisted on inserting deceptive propaganda into the 
conference documents and had once again revealed 
the ugly essence and nature of its hegemonism. At the 
morning meeting the representative of Albania had 
spoken as the representative of a sovereign country 
which, as a matter of cour8e, was fully entitled to ex­
press its views. The Chairman of the Preparatory 
Committee had agreed that those views should be 
recorded in the draft report. In order to reflect the 
actual situation, paragraphs 12 and ! " should indicate 
at which meetings the delegations concerned had ex­
pressed their views. The paragraphs should be re­
numbered in accordance with the actual sequence of 
events, and paragraph 14 should state clearly that two 
delegations had supported the views referred to in the 
preceding paragraph. 
10. The PRESIDENT said that all delegations had 
listened to the representative who had spoken, and 
that their statements would be viewed as comments on 
the report and as such would be reflected in the sum­
mary record. 
11. Mr. MAKEYEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) said that every time he heard statements made 
by the previous speaker he was amazed at his impu­
dence and obstinate refusal to take account of the real 
state of affairs in the contemporary world; at the same 
t:me he experienced a feeling of satisfaction because 
every statement made by that delegation was an act 

of self-revelation. The delegation in question condemned 
hegemonism and super-Power politics but its statement 
at the final meeting of the Preparatory Committee had 
clearly reflected the hegemonism, great-Power chauvin­
ism and narrow nationalistic machinations which moti­
vated it, both in the United Nations and outside the 
Organization. Its attitude towards the genuine wish of 
the socialist countries to see their positions reflected 
in the Committee's report was evidence of its own 
hegemonism. Its statement that morning had been 
aimed at silencing a whole group of sovereign States 
Members of the United Nations. It did not like the 
fact that, as stated in paragraph 14, other delegations 
had supported the views expressed in paragraph 13. But 
that was the situation, and its own ideas had not been 
supported by the Committee, as could be seen from 
the statements of various representatives of developing 
countries. For some reason, the·delegation in question 
disliked the existence of the socialist community, and 
at the sixth special session the head of that delegation 
had asserted that the socialist community did not exist; 
but nevertheless it did exist, and was moreover successu 
fully developing in the political field and in the field 
of economic relations between member countries of the 
Council for Mutual Economic Assistance. 
12. The delegation concerned claimed to support the 
developing countries on all questions, but although it 
supported the position of the developing countries in 
principle, it opposed it in practice. If it sincerely sup­
ported the legitimate aspirations of the developing 
countries and the principles and positions set forth in 
the Declaration on the Establishment of a New Inter­
national Economic Order (General Assembly Resolu­
tion 3201 (S-VI) and in the Charter of Economic 
Rights and Duties of States (General Assembly Resolu­
tion 3281 (XXIX), it should make an appropriate 
analysis of the contemporary world economy and of 
international economic relations and should determine 
the real reasons for the disadvantaged economic position 
of the developing countries and identify the political 
and non-political obstacles which continued to impede 
their progress towards independent economic develop­
ment. Instead of drawing information from the well­
known documents of the non-aligned and developing 
countries, prepared at their meetings at Algiers, and 
at Havana and Lima, the delegation continued to view 
the world as it had been in mediaeval times. Nothing 
it said had any connexion with a scientific approach to 
world economics and international economic relations 
or with the obstacles which really stood in the path of 
developing countries seeKing to achieve economic de­
velopment. The delegation's sole aim was to use every 
opportunity, including the limited time available for 
preparations for the special session, when developing 
countries were in real need of assistance, to pursue its 
egoistic and narrow nationalistic great-Power and hege­
monistic aspirations. The delegation affirmed that con­
cepts such as peace; detente, the need to make detente 
irreversible and to extend it to all regions of the world, 
security, and disarmament were all calculated to deceive 
world opinion, and particularly the developing coun· 
tries. Yet that delegation had not yet done anything 
constructive in the United Nations and had made no 
concrete proposals; there was nothing constructive and 
there never would be anything constructive in its posi­
tion. It was not concerned with the interests of develop­
ing countties, with establishing a new international 
economic order or developing equal and mutually 
advantageous economic co-operation between all coun­
tries, irrespective of their levels of development or their 



1980th meeting-29 August 1975 3 

social and economic systems. It was quite clear that 
lt did not want peace and detente, that it opposed dis­
armament because it was actively arming itself, and that 
it was against security because that did not fit in with 
its current and long-term plans. If it was really in 
favour of developing equal and mutually advantageous 
economic co-operation, it should support the General 
Assembly's decision contained in resolution 3254 
(XXIX). If it had not opposed the implementation of 
the decision adopted by the majority of the General 
Assembly, the developing countries would already have 
receiv~d a considerable sum, in the order of $2 billion. 
The delegation made slanderous remarks about the. 
positions of other countries in order to hide its national­
istic position and its aspirations to rule over other 
countries, not only on its borders, but also in other 
continents. 

13. He pointed out that it was not his delegation which 
had entered into polemics and created an abnormal 
situation. A draft report containing factual information 
on the most important aspects of the Preparatory Com­
mittee's work had been adopted and all the positions 
expressed were reflected in it. The Council was now 
witnessing an attempt to write into the report all kinds 
of nonsense and slander, so that instead of concen­
trating on the substantive aspects of preparing for the 
special session, the Council was becoming involved in 
polemics between delegations. So far his delegation had 
held back when the country in question had made false 
assertions but if further slanderous statements were 
made, it would answer them fully. Such assertions 
would not help to enhance the effectiveness of the 
work of either the Council or the seventh special ses­
sion of the Assembly, and would be harmful to the 
cause of establishing a new international economic 
order. That was not what was desired by the countries 
of the third world whose interests were so uncon­
vincingly supported by the delegation in question. 

14. Measures should be taken to prevent any dele­
gation from obstructing the achievement of the lofty 
aims and the implementation of the noble principles 
laid down at the sixth special session. The delegation 
in question should know that it was acting against all 
the principles embodied in United Nations decisions 
supported by the majority of the developing countries. 
It was hard to understand how any delegation could 
oppose disarmament in a situation where the world 
was entering a new spiral of the arms race, and when, 
according to the introduction to the report of the 
Secretary-General on the work of the Organization, 1 

world expenditure on arms was approaching $300 
billion a year. It was that delegation's position which 
was encouraging the arms race. The delegation in ques­
tion did not want to take into account the legitimate 
aspirations of all peoples, and especially of the develop­
ing countries and, instead of complying with the wishes 
refit.!cted in General Assembly decisions it did all it 
could to hinder the implementation of such decisions 
and to impose its utterly false concepts and thus prevent 
progress in establishing equal and mutually advan­
tageous international economic co-operation. It was 
time for that delegation seriously to assess its position, 
and to realize that it was not supported either by the 
socialist countries or by the developing countries, and · 
that it was interfering with the work of the United 
Nations. · 

1 Official Records of tlze General Assembly, Thirtieth Ses­
sion, Supplement No. JA. 

15. Mr. NA(;O (Observer for Albania), speaking at 
the invitation of the President, said that his delegation's 
statement at that morning's meeting of the Preparatory 
Committee had been prompted by the last-minute pro­
posal made by the representative of the German Demo­
cratic Republic on behalf of the so-called socialist 
countries of Europe, i.e. revisionist countries. In that 
connexion, it should be recalled that the representative 
of Algeria had made several appeals in the Preparatory 
Committee to delegations, asking them not to create 
difficulties by putting forward proposals when the 
time came to adopt the report. The representatives of 
the revisionist State$, however, had been unwilling to 
abandon their well-known tactics. 
16. As a sovereign State, Albania had the right to 
speak before the Economic and Social Council and to 
have its views reflected in the latter's report. Because it 
disagreed with the proposal made by the German 
Democratic Republic, his delegation had requested that 
its own views should be incorporated into the report 
immediately' after the proposal in question, and that 
was what had been done. 

17. Referring to tb.e. harangue delivered by the repre­
sentative of the Soviet revisionists, he said that the 
paragraph reflecting the views of the Albanian delega­
tion set forth the plain truth, and although the truth 
was bitter to liars and slanderers, it would always tri­
umph over lies and slander. His delegation would perse­
vere in its resolute defence of the truth. 

18. Mr. CHANG Hsien-wu (China) said that the rep­
resentative of one of the super-Powers, flaunting the 
banner of socialism, had launched a lengthy and vehe­
ment attack on his country, making slanderous accusa­
tions to the effect that China was guilty of great-Power 
hegemonism, chauvinism and narrow nationalism. Such 
allegations were utterly unsubstantiated and inappro­
priate. 

19. It was well known to all that that super-Power was 
currently pursing its policies of aggression, interference, 
subversion, plunder and domination of countries all over 
the world. It insinuated itself everywhere, spreading its 
net far and wide. It used military forces to subjugate 
its so-called allies and had instigated the dismember­
ment of a sovereign State. It had established military 
bases in the territory of other countries. It used its so­
called economic assistance to exploit and plunder other 
nations, while it took advantage of the difficulties ex­
perienced by other countries to press for the repayment 
of debts. In short, it was the greatest latter-day exploiter. 

20. Like the other super-Power, it was a hotbed of a 
new world war, despite its propaganda in favour of 
the so-called relaxation of international tension, the 
strengthening of international security, the national 
liberation movf:ments and other causes which it used 
as a fa9ade. The Chinese delegation, therefore, deemed 
it necessary to expose the real personality of that super­
Power within the United Nations. 

21. China was a socialist developing country which 
belonged to the third world. It was well known that not 
one Chinese soldier was stationed abroad. China occu­
pied no foreign territory, nor did it seck hegemony. In 
order to defend itself against aggression and social­
imperialism, China was digging tunnels deep in its terri­
tory, but such was not the act of an aggressive nation. 

22. China had expressed its positions on international 
peace, disarmament and detente in various United Na­
tions forums and would continue to do so. China was 



Economic and Social Council-Resumed Fifty-ninth Session 
--~------------------------------

always in favour of genuine disarmament, but it op­
posed the use of disarmament as a camouflage for arms 
expansion and war preparations. 
23. China had always given its active su~port to the 
just struggles of other third world countnes and had 
supported all their just and reasonable proposals, in­
cluding all the legitimate demands made by the Group 
of 77 in connexion with the seventh special session of 
the General Assembly. China's verbal support had al­
ways been backed up with deeds. 
24. The representative of the super-Power had boasted 
of his country's active contributions to the United Na­
tions and the international community. The Chinese 
delegation had already pointed out, however, that if that 
super-Power truly wished to make a genuine contribu­
tion to the establishment of a new economic order, it 
should suspend or cancel the debts of developing coun­
tries which were experiencing economic difficulties, for 
such a gesture would be proof of genuine support for 
the third world countries. Failure to do so would prove 
that the deceptive propaganda of that super-Power was 
not even worth refuting. Therefore, China would not 
enter into polemics at the present stage; it would have 
ample opportunity to expound its views in the future. 
25. Mr. MAKEYEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) said that everyone had grown weary of listen­
ing to a long flow of impudent lies and slander. The 
debate should be closed under rule 52 (d) of the rules 
of procedure and the Council should proceed to take 
a decision on the report. 
26. The statement made by the representative of China 
had been totally unrelated to the item under discussion 
and was filled with nothing but slander against the 
Soviet Union. The Chinese representative thus reminded 
him of the man in the Chinese proverb who climbed a 
tree to catch a fish. 
27. The PRESIDENT said he did not believe it would 
be necessary to invoke rule 52 (d) of the rules of prcr 
cedure, since the debate seemed to be exhausted. 
28. If he heard no objection, he would take it that the 
Council wished to take note of the report of the 

Prepar~tory Committee for the Special Session of the 
General Assembly Devoted to Development and Inter­
national Economic Co-operation on its third session 
(future document E/5749), and to adopt the draft 
decisions recommended by the Committee in para­
graph 2 of its report. 

It was so decided (decision 130 (LIX), subpara­
graphs (a) and (b)). 
29. The PRESIDENT said that, if he heard no objec­
tion, he would also take it that the Council wished to 
transmit to the General Assembly at its seventh special 
session the documents which the Trade and Develop­
ment Board wished to bring to the attention of the 
Assembly (see B/5748), namely the consensus of the 
Board on a list of selected broad policy areas, with an 
indication of the specific issues to be taken up in each 
policy area at the fourth session of the United Nations 
Conference on Trade and Development, together with 
the relevant chapter of the Board's report, and the 
report of the Secretary-Genera! of the Conference on 
the role of UNCTAD in a new United Nations struc­
ture for global economic co-operation2 and the relevant 
chapter of the Board's report. 

It was so decided (decision 130 (LIX), subpara­
graph (c)). 
30. Mr. MAKEYEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics), explaining his delegation's position, said that 
the USSR continued to entertain the re~ervations men­
tioned in paragraphs 51-53 of the report of the Ad Hoc 
Group of Governmental Experts on the Debt Problems 
of Developing Countries on its third session.3 

31. The PRESIDENT said that, if he heard no objec­
tion, he would also take it that the Council wished to 
adopt the draft decisions recommended by the Prepara .. 
tory Committee in paragraph 3 of its report. 

It was so decided (decision 131 (LIX) ). 
The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m. 

2 TD/B/573. 
3TD/B/545 . 

1981 st meeting 
... 

Monday, 10 November 1975, at 10.45 a.m. 

President: Mr. Iqbal A. AKHUND (Pakistan). 

AGENDA ITEM 24 

Trade and development (A/10015) 

1. Mr. COREA (Secretary-General, United Nations 
Conference on Trade and Development) said that the 
past year had been one of heightened activity in 
UNCTAD. The Trade and Development Board, at its 
sixth special session ( 10-21 March 197 5), had con­
sidered its contribution to the mid-term review and 
appraisal of progress in the implementation of the Inter­
national Development Strategy for the Second United 
Nations Development Decade; at the second part of its 

E/SR.198l 

fourteenth session, on 29 April1975, it had considered 
the UNCTAD programme for the biennial period 1976-
1977; and at its fifteenth session, it had considered the 
activities of the various intergovernmental bodies of 
UNCTAD and its contribution to the seventh special 
session of the General Assembly. At the forthcoming 
seventh special session of the Board (8-19 March 
1976), the provisional agenda of the fourth session of 
the Conference, to be held at Nairobi from 3 to 28 
May 1976, ·would be finalized. Similarly, the intergov­
ernmental bodies of UNCTAD had been very active. 
The Committee on Commodities had held three sessions 
during the year to consider trade in commodities and 



1981st meeting-10 November 1975 5 

proposals made by the UNCT AD secretariat for an in­
tegrated programme for commodities. The Committee 
on Manufactures, the Committee on Invisibles and 
Financing related to trade and the Intergovernmental 
Group on the Least Developed Countries had met. 
The Committee on Shipping and the Committee on 
Transfer of Technology were due to meet before the 
end of the year. There had also been a number of 
ad hoc meetings of groups of experts on inflation, re­
strictive business practices, the external debt problems 
of developing countries and co-operation among devel­
oping countries. UNCTAD's activities in 1975 had 
reflected the stimulus given to its work by the sixth and 
seventh special sessions of the General Assembly and 
the preparations for the fourth sessions of the Con­
ference. 
2. The constructive spirit which had prevailed through­
out the deliberations of the Board and the intergovern­
mental bodies augured well for the fourth session of the 
Conference. The Conference would provide a unique 
opportunity to translate into specific agreements, 
through negotiation, many of the policies and ap­
proaches already enunciated in general terms. The 
fourth session would naturally try to convert the out­
come of the intensive discussions of the previous two 
years into agreements which would improve interna­
tional economic relations. With that in mind, the Trade 
and Development Board had decided to make the fourth 
session of UNCT AD shorter than previous sessions, 
with a duration of four weeks, in the hope that high­
level representatives would be able to participate in 
more of the Conference's proceedings. The Board had 
also decided to convene a special session in March 1976 
for pre-Conference negotiation and a preliminary ex­
change of views on major proposals. Governments 
could thereafter take stock of the positions adopted on 
those proposals and their delegations to the Conference 
would be better prepared for participation in the deci­
si?n-making process. 
3. The provisional agenda of the fourth session of the 
Conference (A/10015 (part IV),1 annex II) reflected 
the Board's decision that the Conference should focus 
on a few major issues; it had selected nine main items. 
Other issues had been left out, not because they de­
served lower priority but because they could be dealt 
with by the continuing machinery of the Trade and 
Development Board. The selected issues, which were 
wide-ranging, were those which were either of out­
standing importance or which were ready in one way 
or another for the decision-making process. The agenda 
included the very important question of commodities; it 
also included trade in manufactures and semi-manufac­
tures, monetary and financial issues, the transfer of 
technology, the least developed, land-locked and island 
developing countries, economic co-operation among 
developing countries, trade relations among countries 
having different economic and social systems, and in­
stitutional matters. 
4. The Board had recommended that at the fourth 
session of the Conference there should be only one 
committee of the whole, which would deal with all the 
agenda items and would appoint negotiating groups or 
working groups, as necessary, to deal with individual 
issues. The general debate would therefore be confined 
to the plenary meetings. Efforts were also being made 
to keep the volume of documentation for the fourth 

. 
1 Documents AI 10015 (Parts I-IV) will be issued subse­

quently as Ofjicial Records of the General Assembly, Thirtieth 
Session, Supplement No. 15 (A/10015/Rev.1). 

session to a minimum; he intended to submit one major 
document, which would be relatively brief, on each 
agenda item, and any supplementary material would 
take the form of background papers. The documents 
would be prepared primarily for the purpose of negotia­
tion. It was hoped that all those efforts would make 
the Nairobi session more successful than the previous 
sessions. 
5. Regional preparatory meetings of ministers of trade 
had been planned in connexion with the fourth session 
of the Conference, and the Group of 77 was to meet 
at Manila at the end of January 197 6 to formulate 
proposals for the initial round of discussions at the 
special session of the Board in March 1976. Efforts 
were also being made to involve non-governmental 
organizations in the preparations for the Conference in 
order to increase public awareness of the issues to be 
discussed in developing and developed countries alike. 
An impressive series of seminars and workshops would 
be organized throughout the world before the session 
by research · institutes dealing with the development 
pl:oblem. Non-governmental organizations had also been 
provided with material to launch campaigns to increase 
public awareness of the issues to be discussed. 
6. Obviously, the work of the Board during the pre­
vious year had centred largely on the fourth session of 
the Conference, which was strongly expected to pro­
duce constructive results. The session would be taking 
place at a time when the international community was 
particularly aware of the urgency of a solution to its 
major problems. The fourth session should provide the 
political opportunity for a step forward m international 
economic relations as a whole. He was sure that his 
desire for its success was shared by the Economic and 
Social Council and the General Assembly. 
7. Mr. GONZALEZ DE COSSIO (Mexico) said that 
his delegation had endorsed the consensus of the Trade 
and Development Board at its sixth special session con­
cerning the broad policy questions to be considered at 
the fourth session of UNCTAD. However, while it 
agreed that the agenda for the session should be short 
and that the issues to be discussed should be ripe for 
high-level policy decisions, it believed that transport 
questions, in particular matters relating to the partici­
pation of the developing countries in the invisibles 
market, should have been included in the agenda. 
8. His Government attached considerable importance 
to the fourth session of UNCTAD. In view of the pre­
vailing circumstances and recent developments in inter­
national economic relations, the Conference should be 
given the greatest possible political support in order to 
ensure that effective, pragmatic and lasting solutions 
were found to the problems to be discussed and that 
negotiations in other forums would support the work 
of UNCTAD. The foundations for the new interna­
tional economic order had been laid by General Assem­
bly resolutions 3201 (S-VI), 3202 (S-VI), 3281 
(XXIX) and, in particular, 3362 (S-VU); the adop­
tion by consensus of that last resolution paved the way 
for the adoption of vital decisions at the fourth session 
of UNCT AD. The developed countries in particular 
should come to the session of UNCT AD prepared 
to take positive decisions on the integrated pro­
gramme for commodities proposed by the secretariat 
of UNCT AD, in order to accelerate the development 
of the developing countries and to increase their share 
of world trade. They should come prepared to take 
responsible decisions which would lead to lasting solu­
tions with regard to the transfer of real resources. 



6 Economic and Social Council-Resumed Fifty-ninth Session 

9. In conclusion, he emphasized his delegation's firm 
belief that the General Assembly, with its subsidiary 
bodies, including UNCTAD, would continue to be the 
most representative forum of the international com­
munity for the solution of the world's problems. 
10. Mr. DAVID (Liberia) thanked the Secretary­
General of UNCT AD for his comprehensive introduc­
tion to the Trade and Development Board's report 
(A/10015), which illustrated the relentless efforts being 
made by dedicated people to find an equitable solution 
to current international economic and social problems. 
Many of the proposals and suggestions in the report 
were designed to assist the General Assembly in its 
over-all mid-term review and appraisal of the Inter­
national Development Strategy. In the review and ap­
praisal exercise, the shortcomings and contributions of 
all United Nations bodies should be honestly recognized 
and remedial measures rec.ommended. During the initial 
years of the Second Development Decade, the develop­
ing countries had shared only a small fraction of the 
rapidly expanding prosperity of the developed coun­
tries, and assistance for development had fallen short 
of the target set by the Strategy. The only conclusion 
to be drawn from the situation was that the developing 
countries themselves would have to establish a suitable 
international framework which should .no 1onger be 
based on high growth rates in the developed countries. 
11. In the new development policy, the emphasis 
should be on equal opportunities in trade rather than 
reliance on aid. Experience showed that the share of 
developing countries in international trade, with the 
possible exception of oil in recent years, had continued 
to decline, and their efforts should be focused on 
reversing that trend. While emphasis should be placed 
on trade in the development process, trade should not 
be restricted to commodities alone. Many developing 
countries continued to depend on commodities as the 
sole controlling factor for the promotion of their na­
tional industrialization policies. In his delegation's view, 
the emphasis should be shifted to the improvement of 
multilateral industrial trade by means of negotiations 
which would remove barriers and bring financial and 
technological benefits to developing countries. The 
processing of primary products, the promotion of in­
dustrial goods and better marketing policies should be 
pursued as integral parts of that new trend. 
12. After years of international development planning 
within the United Nations system, most of the develop­
ing countries continued to lack some fundamental re­
quirements for their development. The time had come 
for active participation by developing countries in the 
decision-making process of international development 
in order to ensure equitable distribution of the world's 
wealth. A new system would have to be found, governed 
by rules which were consistent with the needs of the 
developing countries and designed to eliminate social 
inequities. 
13. His delegation was pleased to note that the Com­
mission on Transnational Corporations had begun to 
operate under an Assistant Secretary-General. The 
Inforn1ation and Research Centre on Transnational 
Corporations was to give priority to the formulation of 
a code of conduct for transnational corporations and 
the development of a comprehensive infonnation sys­
tem for disseminating data gathered and analysed by 
the staff. The work of the Centre would be of immense 
value to the process of development. 
14. Both developed and developing nations had made 
suggestions during the previous two years on improving 

the world economic order. There appeared to be general 
agreement on international interdependence and the 
need to work together in a spirit of co-operation for 
the attainment of the goals set by the international 
community. The stage of planning and programming 
had passed, and the efforts made over the years should 
speedily be translated into reality in order to ensure 
peaceful coexistence. His delegation was prepared to 
take its share of the common responsibilities and hoped 
that the United Nations as a whole would do all in its 
power to carry out those programmes. 
15. The PRESIDENT invited the Council, in accord­
ance with established practice, to take note of and 
transmit to the General Assembly the report of the 
Trade and Development Board (A/ 10015) and to 
draw the attention of the Assembly to the comments 
on the subject made at the current meeting. 

It was so decided (decision 132 (LIX) ). 

AGENDA ITElU 15 

Operational activities for developntent 
(E/L.1679) 

16. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider 
the draft resolution reproduced in paragraph 2 of 
document E/L.1679, concerning the convening of a 
pledging conference for the World Food Programme 
for the period 1977-1978. 
17. Since there were no comments he invited the 
Council to adopt the draft resolution without a vote. 

The draft resolution was adopted (resolution 1981 
(LIX) ). 
18. Mr. AMIRDZHANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that if the draft resolution had been 
put to the vote, he would have abstained. 

AGENDA ITEl\l 22 

Calendar of conferences (E/L.l680, E/L.1681 
an<l Add. 1 and 2, E/L.1682) 

19. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) said 
th::1t the proposals in documents E/L.1681/ Add.1 and 
2 referred only to the dates of meetings and would not 
involve additional expenditure. The proposal for a 
meeting of the Committee on Non-governmental Or­
ganizations was not at variance with the Council's 
decision that the subsidiary organs of the CC>uncil 
should meet only once every two years. The proposal 
was for one meeting of the Committee, during the 
sixtieth session of the Council, exclusively for the con­
sideration of applications for consultative status held 
over from the previous session. There were no financial 
implications. 
20. The Government of Peru had confirmed that if the 
Council should decide that the second session of the 
Commission on Transnational Corporations was to be 
held at Lima, the revised dates ( 1-12 March 1976) 
would be suitable. Members would note that the invita­
tion from the Government of Peru (E/L.1680) specifi­
cally mentioned General Assembly resolution 2609 
(XXIV); accordingly, it was the Secretary-General's 
understanding that all arrangements would be made in 
accordance with the provisions of that resolution. 
21. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to approve 
the proposed changes to the calendar of conferences 

I 



198lst meeting-10 November 1975 7 

and meetings for 1976 and 1977, contained in docu­
ments E/L.1681 and Add.1 and 2. 

It was so decided (decision 133 (LIX) ). 
22. Mr. FASLA (Algeria), introducing on behalf of 
the sponsors the draft decision (E/L.1682) of the 
Council accepting the offer of the Government of Peru 
to act as host for the second session of the Commission 
on Transnational Corporations, said that consultations 
in the Council had revealed a wide measure of support 
for the acceptance of the invitation. It would be a 
means of encouraging the Government of Peru which 
~as trying to recover i.ts natural wealth and str~ngthen 
1ts development potential. He was gratified to note that 
the Executive Director of the Information and Research 
Ce~tre on Transnational Corporations had been ap­
pomte~ and hoped that the Centre would soon begin 
supplymg Member States with the information and 
assistance which they needed. 
23. Mr. MYERSON (United States of America) ex­
pressed appreciation of the Peruvian Government's 
kind invita!ion. There were .advat?-tages to convening 
s:uch a sess10n at the appropnate. tlme, and his delega­
tlOn would rally to the general v1ew and desire on the 
matter, but he was not sure that March 1976 was the 
most propitious time. The session would be the first 
substantive one for the Commission, and such reasons 
as the easy availability of all personnel and avoiding the 
added burden of organizing a major conference away 
from Headquarters made it more advisable. for the 
Commission to have its first working session at its 
permanent headquarters. 
24. The issue became even more complex when seen 
in relation to the work schedule and travel which would 
be required of most delegations during the first part 
of 1976. The Governing Council of the United Nations 
Development Programme might hold one or both of its 
sessions away from New York; sessions of the Govern­
ing ·Council of the United Nations Environment Pro­
gramme and UNCTAD were to be held at Nairobi, 
and the Habitat Conference at Vancouver, while the 
Council itself was to meet in New York in April and 
Geneva in July. Furthermore, the Ad Hoc Committee 
on the Restructuring of the Economic and Social Sec­
tors of the United Nations System would have to work 
intensively for the first three or four months of the year. 
25. The Economic and Social Council was not sover­
eign with respect to all aspects of the conference 
schedule, and the Committee on Conferences had al­
ready expressed some opinions which the Council 
would certainly wish to take into consideration. The 
fact was that no one body seemed to be in a position 
to balance the priorities rationally. The Ad Hoc Comw 
mittee on the Restructuring should look into the situa­
tion with a view to reducing the number of meetings 
in any given year. In any case, he hoped that, in so far 
as it had jurisdiction, the Council would avoid adding 
to the burden imposed by the number of meetings and 
the amount of travel which they involved. 
26. Mr. MWANGAGUHUNGA (Uganda) said that 
his delegation wished to become a sponsor of draft 
decision E/L.1682. It believed that as many meetings 
as possible should be held away from Headquarters so 
that the members of the Council and other bodies would 
gain first-hand knowledge of different areas. It would 
be a good idea for the Council itself to hold a meeting 
in Africa. 
27. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to adopt 
draft decision E/L.1682. 

The draft decision was adopted (decision 134 (LIX)). 
28. Mr. ALZAMORA (Peru) expressed his satisfac­
tion at the Council's decision to hold the second session 
of the Commission on Transnational Corporations at 
Lima, and thanked the delegations which had sponsored 
the draft decision. Transnational corporations were a 
new form of international life which called for new 
approaches on the part of the international community, 
including an examination of the potential which such 
corporations represented for the promotion of the wel­
fare of nations. Governments, including those of the 
developing countries, should endeavour to minimize 
the adverse effects of transnational corporations and to 
maximize the benefits to be derived from their activities. 
The action of the United Nations in establishing the 
Commission ar.d its Information and Research Centre 
was a step towards using transnational corporations as 
an effective tool for development, rather than allowing 
them to become a disruptive force in international life. 
29. He confirmed that his Government had issued its 
invitation in full awareness of the provisions of General 
Assembly resolution 2609 (XXIV); he wished the 
session of the Commission every success. 
30. Mr. STURKEY (Australia) said that the calendar 
of conferences which had been adopted by the Council 
and was to be ratified by the Fifth Committee provided 
for a number of meetings of subsidiary bodies to be held 
in places other than New York or Geneva. He appreci­
ated Governments' offers of hospitality and recognized 
the political importance which they attached to those 
invitations. However, between March and August 1976 
an almost continuous series of meetings on economic 
matters would be held away from United Nations Head­
quarters. Since continuity of representation was obvi­
ously desirable, the extensive travel programme which 
attendance at those meetings required would impose 
considerable burdens on delegations and individual 
representatives. He had no intention of calling in ques­
tion arrangements already made, but he felt that during 
197 6 the Council should examine very carefully any 
other invitations received for holding conferences away 
from those major centres at which Governments were 
likely to have permanent missions. 
31. The overlapping of the dates of the sixtieth ses­
sion of the Council and the fourth session of UNCTAD 
was a separate but related question. He knew that his 
concern on that subject was shared by some of his 
colleagues in the group of Western European and other 
States. The decisions about to be taken by the General 
Assembly on the calendar of conferences would have 
implications regarding the availability of conference 
services for meetings of the Council and its principal 
subsidiary organs in 1976. It was unfortunate that deci­
sions taken in the Fifth Committee could affect decisions 
which the Council might wish to adopt at its organiza­
tional session in January 1976, when tt might find itself 
u~der an obligation to harmonize its work programme 
Wit~ the work programmes of other bodies of the United 
Nat10n.s system. It might therefore be helpful if the 
Connell were to express the view that its sixtieth session 
in 197!) should consist solely of a meeting of the Social 
Comm1ttee and that all other work which would 
normally be on the agenda of its spring session should 
be t~ansferred to the summer session. To accommodate 
the mcreased workload, the sixty-first session might be 
exte~~ed by one .week. The rules of procedure made 
prov~s~on for varymg the dates of the sessions on certain 
cond1t1ons, and such a rescheduling would permit dele­
gates to participate in the fourth session of UNCTAD 



8 Economic and Social Council-Resumed Fifty-ninth Session 

without prejudicing their country's representation in the 
Council. 
32. Incoming members of the Council would probably 
wish to express their views on the matter at the organi­
zational session in January 1976, and he was not there­
fore advocating that the Council should take a decision 
at the current session. If a sufficient number of members 
shared his view, the Council might agree that the Secre­
tary should list the summary record of the current 
meeting as one of the documents under the item on 
organization of work at the 1976 organizational session. 
The Secretary might also draw the attention of those 
working on the calendar of conferences to the views he 
had expressed. 
33. The PRESIDENT said that the Secretary would 
note the Australian representative's proposals. 
34. Mr. CAVAGLIERI (Italy) said that he shared 
the concern expressed by the Australian representative 
regarding the Council,s crowded calendar of conferences 
and meetings in 1976. He had no specific suggestions to 
make on the content or the length of the Councirs ses­
sions or other meeting arangements in 1976, but he 
thought members of the Council should give the prob­
lem careful consideration before the organizational 
session in January 1976. 
35. He noted that the venue of the second session of 
the World Food Council was shown as Geneva in the 
calendar of conferences and meetings for 1976 and 
1977 (A/10003, annex III) ;2 in fact, he understood 
that consultations were taking place at Rome, so that 
the information in the calendar of conferences was not 
necessarily final. 
36. Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) said that 
his delegation shared the concern expressed regarding 
the high proportion of meetings which appeared likely 
to be held away from Headquarters in 1976. The result­
ing inconvenience for many delegations might well 
impair the Council's efficiency, a development which 
would be ironic in a year in which priority would be 
given to the restructuring of the economic and social 
sectors of the United Nations system in order to enhance 
their efficiency. An immediate moratorium on meetings 
away from the headquarters of the bodies concerned 
would be a more significant contribution to the restruc­
turing effort. 
37. Furthermore, the tendency for recommendations 
to be made elsewhere in the United Nations system con­
cerning the time and place of the Councirs meetings 
could undermine its ability to determine its own time­
table. He urged the officers of the Council to guard 
zealously the Council's prerogative in that respect prior 
to the 1976 organizational session. In view of the 
probable conflict between the timing of the sixtieth 
session of the Council and of the fourth session of 
UNCTAD, the Council should, at its organizational 
session, minimize the economic content of the agenda 
of the sixtieth session in order to permit those directly 
concerned to participate both in that session and in the 
fourth session of UNCTAD. 
38. Mr. TUKAN (Jordan) stressed the need for a 
balanced and realistic calendar of conferences and said 
that it would be self-defeating if small delegations were 
unable to participate in meetings because they lacked 
the necessary resources. The matter should be taken up 
at the organizational session of the Council in January. 

2 Of!icial Records of the General Assembly. Thirtieth Ses­
sion, Supplement No.3. 

He hoped that informal consultations to be held before 
then would identify the most desirable course of action 
to be followed. 
39. Mr. YORK (Federal Republic of Germany) agreed 
that every effort should be made to avoid overlapping 
between the economic aspects of the Council's sixtieth 
session and the work of the fourth session of UNCTAD. 
The President of the Ct1 mcil should ensure that when 
the Fifth Committee discussed the report of the Com­
mittee on Conferences, it took note of the views ex­
pressed at the current meeting. 
40. Mr. ROUG£ (France) said that it was vital, par­
ticularly in view of the forthcoming restructuring exer­
cise, that the Council should be able at its organizational 
session m determine the date and venue of its sessions 
in accordance with its rules of procedure. The Council's 
right to do so was established in the Charter of the 
United Nations. Before the Fifth Committee took a 
decision on the calendar of conferences, the President 
should impress on the Chairman of that Committee the 
importance which the Cm ... ucil attached to that right. 
At its organizational session in January, the Council 
should take a final decision on the date and place of its 
own sessions and should ensure that all drelegations 
would be able to participate in its future work. 
41. Mr. BERG (Norway) endorsed the remarks of the 
representative of Australia concerning the calendar of 
conferences and the number of meetings of subsidiary 
bodies of the Council which were scheduled to be held 
away from Geneva and New York. Although his delega­
tion was grateful for offers by Governments to be host 
to such meetings, convening them away f1om the main 
conference centres placed considerable strain on. smaller 
missions in particular, a problem which should be borne 
in mind by the Council. 
42. The PRESIDENT said he took it that the Council 
wished him to bring the vjews expressed during the 
debate to the attention of the Chairman of the Fifth 
Committee, in particular by arranging for the formal 
transmission to him of the summary record of the 
current meeting. 

It was so decided (decision 135 (LIX) ). 
43. Mr. SAHLGREN (Executive Director, Informa­
tion and Research Centre on Transnational Corpora­
tions) said that the involvement of the United Nations 
in the issue of transnational corporations had attracted 
much attention and raised considerable expectations. He 
would spare no effort to provide the Council and the 
Commission on Transnational Corporations with the 
necessary support to facilitate positive results in that 
area. 
44. He welcomed the Council's decision to defer the 
second session of the Commission until the first two 
weeks of March 1976, as that would allow him time to 
become thoroughly familiar with the work of the Centre. 
The offer of the Peruvian Government to be host to 
that session and the Council's acceptance of that offer 
were indicative of the importance which Governments 
attached to the question of transnational corporations. 
45. He recognized that the Centre should be fully 
staffed as soon as possible and that its work should be 
based on sound technical and professional expertise. He 
Wl4s devoting considerable time to staffing the Centre, in 
accordance ~ith the relevant paragraph of Council reso­
lution 1913 (LVII). The preparation of the six reports 
to be .submitted to the second session of the Commis­
sion was well under way, a.nd the reports would be 
available prior to the six-week time-limit. 



198lst meeting-10 November 1975 

46. He looked forward to attending the sixtieth ses­
sion of the Council, when the report of the Commis­
sion's second session would be before the Council. 
47. Mr. OLIVERI LOPEZ (Argentina) said that his 
delegation attached the utmost importance to the ques­
tion of transnational corporations. Inasmuch as the 
Council had decided to hold the second session of the 
Commission later than originally planned, he urged that 
Governments should be allowed as much flexibility as 
possible with regard to the time-limits for the submis­
sion of information to be compiled by the Centre. The 
task ol providing the information was a very complex 
one, particularly for developing countries, and every 
effort should be made to ensure that their contributions 
were taken fully into account. 

AGENDA ITEM 17 

Food problems (E/L.l677) 

48. The PRESIDENT drew attention to the note by 
the Secretariat (E/L.1677), which listed the 12 vacan­
cies in the World Food Council which were to be filled 
in accordance with paragraph 8 of General Assembly 
resolution 3348 (XXIX). 

49. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) said 
that the Secretariat had received the following candi­
datures for nominations to fill the vacancies: candidates 
from African States: Mauritania, Rwanda and Somalia; 
candidates from Asian States: Bangladesh, Indonesia 
and Thailand; candidates from Latin American States: 
Argentina and Mexico; candidates from the socialist 
States of Eastern Europe: Yugoslavia; and candidates 
from Western European and other States: Canada, the 
Federal Republic of Germany and the United States of 
America. 

50. The PRESIDENT said that, if there were no objec­
tion, he would take it that the Council nominated the 
12 States whose names had just been read out by the 
Secretary of the Council for election by the General 
Assembly to the World Food Council. 

It was so decided (decision 136 (LIX) ). 

Closure of the session 

51. Following an exchange of courtesies, the PRESI­
DENT declared the fifty-ninth session of the Council 
closed. 

The meeting rose at 12.40 p.m. 



Printed in u.s.A. 

;.u.:Jt · ~')lt.:Jb~ JA J_,.,JI W. 
~.tao Jol.:: fl'l ~I &a 4:c ~~ • ~WI •WI ~,) eJJ:ll JJ~J ~~I ir •~I r~I.::..IJJ-Uo ,)so. J,-11 ~ 

, • ~ .J Jl ~J~Ji J ~I rft :.w..ll r-':.'i : Jl ~I Jf 
infiiJiifJ~*~IIItiUitb 

~~~m·~~~~W4~~w~Q·~•~•·•~~w~~-~8flm~~a~~~~M•mo 

HOW TO OBTAIN UNITED NATIONSPUBLXCATIONS 

United Nations publications may bG obtained hom bookstores and ·distributors 
throughout the world, Consult your bookstore or write to: United Nations, Sales 
Section, New Y ... tk or Geneva. 

COMMENT SE PROCURJm LES PUBLICATIONS DES NATIONS UNIES 

Les publications des Nations Unies sont en vente dans lfle librairies et les ag~nct;s 
depositaires du mondo entier. lnformez-vous aupres de votre libwre ou adressez-vous 
a : Nations Unies, Section des ventes, New York ou Gen~ve. 

JCAle li01XY'IHTL JIB.l(A.llllB: O:Pl'ABH3Al(HH O:S':Llll)J;HHEHHLXX HAl(HH 

li:J,qamnt Opr~uR3a.~au O(S'foe,qaueaa:Ltx H~rdt JIO)KHo xynwrs:. n :KKWKin.xx Ma.ra.­
rnma.x a a:reuTcT.aa.x so ncex paiton:ax. Mapa. Ha.so,qn'l'e onpasxu oiS l!B,tta.uunx B 
saw~M lCHnmttoM Ma.l"8.3HBe HJJM numaTe no a,qpeoy; Opra.nnaaqasr OISo:&e.quaeua&tx 
Haqnit, Cex<~un no npo,qM<e ua.qauHit, Hs:.ro-ltopx una ).:Keaeaa.. 

CQMO CONSEGUJR PUBLICACIONES DE LAS NACIONES UNmAS . 
Las publicaciones de las Naoioaes Unidas estan en venta em libr6rfas y «:lasas distri• 
buidoru en todaa partes del mundo. Consulte a su librero o ditfjase a: Naciones 
Unidu; SecoiOn de Venta•, Nueva York o Ginebra. 

Pti~: $U.S. 1.00 ' 
(or eqUivalent in other currencies) 

87051--l'anuary 1976-1,950 . 


	biton0005A04
	biton0005A05
	biton0005A06
	biton0005A07
	biton0005A08
	biton0005A09
	biton0005A10
	biton0005A11
	biton0005A12
	biton0005B01
	biton0005B02
	biton0005B03
	biton0005B04
	biton0005B05
	biton0005B06
	biton0005B07
	biton0005B08
	biton0005B09



